# Aobson Baptist Church

DOBSON, NORTH CAROLINA September 19th, 1950.

WILLIAM E. BURRUS, PASTOR 167 E. POPLAR STREET MOUNT AIRY, N. C.

COPIED FROM RECORDS IN COUNTY COURT HOUSE" Register's Office

A deed dated July 27th, 1903. Dobson North Carolina. Surry County

Made by Lizzie B. Haynes to the Trustee's of THE DOBSON BAPTIST CHURCH, DOBSON, NORTH CAROLINA. Which are as follows,

Mr. J.A. Adams, Mr.H.F. Comer, Mr. C.H. Haynes, Mr. W.B. Norman, and Mr. W.L. Reece.

## MEMBERS AS OF ROCORD OF JULY 27th 1903

The Followning Members at Organization in 1858.

Mr. Robert (BOB) McGuffin and Family, Dobson, N.C.

Mr. and Mrs. J.A. Adams

Miss Emma Adams

Mr. and Mrs. C.H. Haynes

Mr. and Mrs. H.F. Comer,

Mr. W.B. Norman

Mr. and Mrs. W.L. Reece

Mrs. W.W. Hampton became a member in 1896. by letter.

#### September 19th, 1950.

The Dobson Baptist Church was organized about 1858, in the lobby of "The Martin House" the Home of "ichard Martin.

Rev. J.H. Lewellyn organized the Church and was its first Pastor, and one of the Charter Members.

Other Charter members were Mrs. J.H. Lewellyn. Mr. and Mrs. John Adams, Sr., Alexander H. Freeman, Mr. and Mrs. Lacy Norman and MXXXXXX Mrs. Rev. and Mrs. Robert(Bob) McGuffin,

Other early Pastors were, Rev. C.C. Haymore, The Rev. Mr. Simmons, of Westfield, N.C. The Rev. Dan Haymore, Rev. Mr. Loftis, Rev. Jim Griffith, of Mo.

Rev. J.H. Lewellyn served as pastor of the Church from about 1885, to 1902.

Pastors since I902., Rev. Mr. Kirk, Rev. Mr. Burcham, Rev. Mr. Eugene Olive, Rev. Mr. Smith, Rev. Mr. Merritt, Rev. Mr. Wall, Rev. Mr. Abernethy Rev. Mr. Charles Utley, Rev. O.H. Houser, Rev. Mr. Rev. W.T. Adams, Rev. Mr. Nichols, Rev. J.E. Pearson, and Rev. NM.E. Burrus.

#### SUNDAY SCHOOL Supts:

Mr. T. Henry McGuffin, from about 1875 to 1887.

Mr. Jack Adams from 1887 to 1899.

Mr. W.L. Reece from 1902 to 1930.

"Present Board of Trustees"
1950.

Mr. W.B. Norman, Dobson, N.CXX

Mr. Charlie Fowler, Dobson, N.C.

Mr. Fred Hill, Dobson, N.C.

Mr. William, (Bill) Draughn

### September 20th, 1950.

The Church was destroyed by flex fire July 4th, 1918 and rebuilt in 1919.

Number of Church members on roll 1950 93

Signed this 27th, day of September 1950 board of deacon's

Name Address